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PER CURIAM:*

We AFFIRM Rooks’s convictions. The jury instruction properly

stated the jury could find Rooks guilty of either receiving or

distributing child pornography in violation of 18 U.S.C. §

2252A(a)(2) because the statute is unambiguous and because “a

disjunctive statute may be pleaded conjunctively and proved

disjunctively.”  See United States v. Harrelson, 705 F.2d 733, 736

(5th Cir. 1983). Furthermore, Rooks’s receiving conviction under

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2) and his possession conviction under 18

U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5) are neither multiplicitous nor violate the
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Fifth Amendment because they are different crimes: a person can

possess child pornography he manufactured, and a person might no

longer possess child pornography he once received. We also note

that the two convictions were for different images of child

pornography.

AFFIRMED.


